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Memo 

Date: March 2, 2026 

To: All Alameda County Behavioral Health Department (ACBHD) Contracted Organizational Providers and 
Mental Health Individual Providers (MHIP) 

From: Torfeh Rejali, Quality Assurance (QA) Division Director  

Subject: New Links to Notice of Privacy Practices Documents 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

The purpose of this memo is to notify providers that the links to the Notice of Privacy Practices and Notice of 
Privacy Practices Summary on the QA Informing Materials page have been updated.  

Background 

On February 11, 2026, ACBHD issued Memo 2026-07 titled Updates to Informing Materials, Member 
Handbook and Notice of Privacy Practices. This memo informed providers of the availability of updated 
Integrated Member Handbook and Notice of Privacy Practices documents and the requirements for notifying 
clients and obtaining their signatures.  

New links on the QA Informing Materials Provider Website 

ACBHD was notified that although some providers had no issues accessing the Notice of Privacy Practices 
and Notice of Privacy Practices Summary documents on the QA Informing Materials page, others were 
unable to access them or noticed formatting issues when using the links that were provided.    

The QA Informing Materials page has been updated with new links to these two documents in all threshold 
languages. These are posted in section 5 of the QA Informing Materials page. 

 

Actions Required:  Please review Memo 2026-07 for details of how these documents should be utilized and 
what signatures are required.  

For questions regarding this memo and general technical assistance, please email qaoffice@acgov.org. 

https://bhcsproviders.acgov.org/providers/QA/General/informing.htm
mailto:qaoffice@acgov.org?subject=NOABD%20and%20Grievance%20Materials

